City of Coeur d’ Alene

] City of Post Falls
City of Hayden
@@ City of Rathdrum

Coeur d’ Alene Tribe
East Side Highway District

Idaho Transportation Department
Kootenai County, Idaho

Lakes Highway District

Post Falls Highway District

Worley Highway District

Cooperatively Developing a Transportation System for all of Kootenai County, Idaho

KMPO Board Meeting
November 20th, 2025 1:30 pm
Post Falls City Council Chambers, Post Falls City Hall, 1st Floor
408 N. Spokane Street, Post Falls, Idaho

AGENDA

Call to Order — Graham Christensen, Chair

Changes to the Agenda and Declarations of Conflicts of Interest — Action ltem
Approval Meeting Minutes — Action Items

a. Approval of October 9th, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person)

KCATT Recap & Recommendations

a. October 2025 KCATT Meeting Cancelled-No Report

Administrative Matters

a. October 2025 KMPO Expenditures — Action Item

b. November 2025 Financial Snapshot - Informational

¢. KMPO 2025-2031 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment Requests: Notification

i. 2025-2031 KMPO TIP Amendment # 15 ITD request to increase KN 24398 Prairie Trail Underpass and KN 12310 Ramsey Road
Extension

il. 2025-2031 KMPO TIP Amendment # 16 ITD request to increase CN in KN 24306 and add three additional projects KN 25010, KN
25017, KN 25018

Other Business

Public TransBortatlon (Informational Items Provided to KMPO) - Informational

KMPO is not the Designated Recipient of FTA Funding for the provision of transit Service in Kootenai County. These presentations and informational items
are provided as a service to the public and to local jurisdictions. Questions related to service, schedules, or concerns should be directed to Kootenai
County or the Coeur d’ Alene Tribe.

a. Kootenai County Transit Report — Kootenai County Public Transportation — Chad Ingle
b. Coeur d’Alene Tribe Rural Transit Report

Director’s Report (written report included in Board packet)

10.
1.
12.

Board Member Comments
Next Meeting — December 11th, 2025

Adjournment

For special accommodation/translation services, call 1.208-930-4164, 48 hours in advance. KMPO assures
nondiscrimination in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987
(P.O. 100.259) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

KOOTENAI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
250 Northwest Blvd, Suite 209 Coeur d’ Alene, ID 83814
1-208-930-4164 Website: www.kmpo.net



http://www.kmpo.net/
http://www.kmpo.net/

Item 3

MEETING MINUTES

Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization
Regular Board Meeting
October 9th, 2025
Post Falls City Council Chambers, Post Falls City Hall, 15t Floor
408 N. Spokane Street, Post Falls, Idaho

Board Members in Attendance:
Jeff Tyler
Tom Shafer
Randy Westlund
Steve Adams
Bruce Mattare, Vice Chairman
Jim Kackman
John Hodgkins
Damon Allen
Dan Gookin

Board Members Absent:
Phil Cooper
Graham Christensen, Chairman

Staff Present:
Glenn Miles
Ali Marienau
Kate Williams

Attendees:
Terry Werner
Joey Sprague
Zach Bentzler
Robert Beachler
Eric Shanley
Donna and Monty Montgomery

Post Falls Highway District
City of Hayden

City of Post Falls

Lakes Highway District
Kootenai County

Coeur d’Alene Tribe

City of Rathdrum

ITD, District 1

City of Coeur d’Alene

Worley Highway District
East Side Highway District

Executive Director
Transportation Planner
Administrator

Citizen

ITD

HDR

ITD

Lakes Highway District
Citizens

1. Call to Order — Bruce Mattare, Vice Chairman
The regular meeting of the Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy Board was called to order by Vice-
Chairman Bruce Mattare at 1:30 p.m.

2. Changes to the Agenda and Declarations of Conflicts of Interest
Mr. Bruce Mattare called for any changes to the agenda or conflicts of interest. Hearing none, the meeting
proceeded as planned.

3. Approval Meeting Minutes — Action Items
a. Approval of September 11t 2025 Meeting Minutes
Mr. Jim Kackman, motioned to approve the September 11" KMPO Board Meeting minutes as presented. Mr.
Randy Westlund, seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

4. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes)
Mr. Eric Shanley, Lakes Highway District, announced the district is holding an open house for their transportation
master plan on Tuesday, October 14t from 4 to 6pm.



5. KCATT Recap & Recommendations — Robert Palus, Chairman
a. Recap of Activities from September 2025 meeting
Mr. Palus reported the Washington International Union of Operating Engineers ended their strike on September
15, allowing ITD to resume work on numerous projects. The 1-90/SH-41 Interchange project has a soft opening
planned to move traffic onto the new alignment. The 1-90, Wolf Lodge to Cedars Maintenance site, has paving
planned to be completed. ITD will reopen the Coeur d'Alene River bridges project to start setting deck panels and
move eastbound traffic onto the new bridge by mid-November. 1-90 (SH-41 to US-95) will have tree clearing in the
medians. The Pleasant View/SH-53 interchange project was given a 30-hour work window by BNSF, which allowed
ITD to swing girders in over the tracks. Mr. Palus reported that ITD presented an update to KCATT on the fourth
round of public meetings for the Rathdrum Prairie Area Transportation Study. This update is to be presented to
the KMPO board today.

For local jurisdictions updates: Lakes Highway District reported they finished the Hope Road turn lane
improvement project. Mr. Shanley gave an update on their pending open house on the 14, The City of Rathdrum
reported on the Main Street project, which will replace curbs and sidewalks during the month of October. The
Lancaster Road/Meyer Road roundabout project is currently doing utility relocation. The City of Coeur d'Alene
reported that they were finishing up paving work before winter. Post Falls Highway District reported maintenance
and asphalt patching on Poleline Avenue, between Hunter and Meyer Road, is underway. Worley Highway District
reported the Greensferry guardrail project is on schedule. Rockford Bay Road/Belgrove Creek structure
replacement is 50% complete. East Side Highway District reported their two bridge projects had bids come in 60%
under engineers estimates; Canyon Road bridge will be closed for a year starting October. The City of Post Falls
reported that large projects for the city are done, and that the Prairie Trail has a paving project between Zorros
Road and SH-41 the first week of October. The City of Post Falls held a transportation Master Plan open house in
August. KMPO will host a Fall 2025 Utility Forum, which is an opportunity for the local jurisdictions and local utility
providers to coordinate on what projects are being done and what the expectations are for the next year. KCATT
discussed a regional pavement cut policy workshop and decided to hold off on planning anything until after the
Associated Highway Districts standards update is completed. KCATT members were made aware of LHTAC 2025
funding workshop dates-October 21st at ITD headquarters, and a bridge workshop on Tuesday the 23rd in
Moscow.

b. Draft 2026-2032 Transportation Improvement Program Recommendation

KCATT received an update on the Draft 2026 -2032 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). The public comment
period was open through Friday, September the 26, with an open house held on September 37, in which no one
attended.

KCATT’s recommendation is for the KMPO Board to adopt the 2026-2032 Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP), as presented.

6. Administrative Matters
a. September 2025 KMPO Expenditures — Action Item

Mr. Miles reported that KMPO had routine expenses for the month of September, along with some additional
spending. KMPO paid off the loan that was taken out to purchase the office space.

Mr. Jim Kackman motioned to approve expenses for September 2025, as presented. Mr. Randy Westlund
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

b. October 2025 Financial Snapshot

Mr. Miles reported that KMPO is in good financial standing headed into the end of the fiscal year, with no major
financial changes from September. KMPO is on budget to start the new fiscal year. The annual audit of KMPO
finances will begin the end of October.



7. Other Business
a. Draft 2026-2032 Transportation Improvement Program- Action Item
Mr. Miles reported that the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is updated annually based on what
projects are coming into the pipeline and what projects have been completed and left the program. The 2026-
2032 TIP represents $306 million for projects in Kootenai County but does not include maintenance or operations
expenses. The projects included are capital grant programs that encompass $26 million towards public
transportation and $77 million towards streets and highways within Kootenai County. The TIP is a good reference
point in terms of planning, since all the federally funded and some state funded projects are included, giving
jurisdictions an idea of what's occurring in which fiscal years. If additional funds become available, KMPO can
advance planned projects ahead of schedule. The year of construction listed in the TIP is a target but could either
be advanced or moved back based on the availability of funds. There was a brief discussion on the process ITD
uses to prioritize projects within the program.

Mr. Randy Westlund, motioned to adopt the 2026-2032 Transportation Improvement Program as presented.
Mr. Steve Adams, seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

b. Rathdrum Prairie Area Transportation Study Presentation-ITD

Mr. Zach Bentzler, HDR, gave a presentation to update the KMPO Board on the Rathdrum Prairie Area
Transportation Study, which is a planning and environmental linkages study that covers 70 square miles. Mr.
Bentzler spoke broadly about the overall project development process and where this study fits into it. He
provided an overview of the study team’s level two screening process, which started with 13 alternatives and
narrowed them down to five recommended alternatives. The team held a public open house in September on the
recommendations; he reviewed some of the public input the team has received and covered what is next moving
forward with the remaining alternatives identified. There is one more level of screening to be completed. The plan
is to revisit the remaining five alternatives that were presented to the KMPO board today and, based on public
comments, explore combinations of those alternatives. Mr. Bentzler reported the plan is then for HDR to
document their recommendations and develop an implementation plan. They plan to have another public meeting
in the spring of 2026 and prepare the final documentation to wrap up the study.

Mr. Tom Shafer, city of Hayden, asked Mr. Bentzler to clarify what assumptions were made during the process of
the study. Mr. Bentzler explained that the purpose and need statement of the study is not based on assumptions
but based on the traffic analysis and the regional needs for this study. Where the HDR team made a few
assumptions is along the lines of standard highway design and typical sections, such as how many lanes should be
on a highway, for a certain amount of traffic, how wide should the median be, how wide lanes should be, etc. He
gave the example that a grade separated highway has different assumptions than a major arterial road design. Mr.
Shafer asked if individual property owners were involved in the screening process. Mr. Bentzler explained that so
far, HDR has only worked with stakeholder groups and comments and input from the four pubic outreach events.
In those events, individual property owners were able to come and give their input. Mr. Shafer asked what the
impacts would be to the aquifer. Mr. Bentzler reported that the level two analysis included a criteria measuring
the amount of impervious surface for each alternative and that data point was considered in the screening
process. Additionally, when projects are eventually implemented, part of the environmental phase (NEPA phase)
typically looks at water quality and meeting specific water quality standards for things like treating the water that
comes off of facilities and what additional facilities are needed so that that water can recharge.

Mr. Dan Gookin, city of Coeur d’Alene, asked why there were no cost projections associated with each of the
alternatives presented. Mr. Bentzler explained that during the implementation step, HDR will have a conceptual
cost criterion. For level two, a very high-level cost estimate was used, based on quantities. During the



implementation step, HDR will better understand how many structures are needed, what kind of interchanges or
intersections are needed, etc. and then the cost can be more dialed in. Mr. Jeff Tyler, Post Falls Highway District,
made a comment in favor of alternatives D and H being used to direct traffic across the prairie. A copy of this
presentation is available from KMPO upon request.

c. 1-90 US-95 Interchange Presentation- ITD

Mr. Joey Sprague, ITD, gave the KMPO Board an update on the I-90/US-95 interchange project and what the next
steps are. The US-95 Interchange project is the first priority interchange to come out of the 1-90 corridor study.
Along with expanding the interstate, ITD has identified the need to expand the interchanges along I-90. The
primary purpose of the US-95 Interchange project is to reduce backups onto I-90. Mr. Sprague reported that at the
March open house, ITD presented the recommended alternative for the interchange, which included - putting in a
new single point urban interchange (SPUI) at I1-90 and US-95 and a grade separation bridge of US-95 over
Appleway Avenue, replacing the existing at grade intersection. Public feedback from the open house showed
general support for the improvements to improve mobility through the area. ITD received significant feedback from
concerned businesses over limited access between US-95 and Appleway Ave. Mr. Sprague reported ITD has started
reaching back out to property owners and business owners that are most affected by the proposed changes and
are planning to host another open house next month. The team has also made some revisions to the design
presented in March. Mr. Sprague’s presentation showed illustrations of how the new designs would alter the
proposed US-95/Appleway Ave intersection layout. The new designs include access roads (“jug handles”) that
would loop from US-95 back to Appleway Ave via Fruitland and Haycraft Ave. on the west and Haycraft Ave. on the
east, with either a new road connection or via Government Way. The goal of the open house will be to answer the
public’s big question: is a grade separation at Appleway Ave. needed? Mr. Sprague said the answer is yes, it is
needed. ITD has calculated the traffic at the intersection, and as it stands right now, it will fail (a measure of delay
at an intersection) in terms of level of service within five years, regardless of whether ITD puts in the new single
point interchange or leaves it as is. ITD is currently reaching out to those business owners and property owners
who are affected by the new designs, and have received good feedback. ITD will hold the next open house for
public comment on November 18 at the Best Western Inn, which will include an online comment option. Mr.
Gookin asked if ITD had consulted with the non-profit Union Gospel Mission about the use of their land for the
eastside “jug handle” loop from US-95 to Appleway Ave. Mr. Gookin stated he is not pleased with the plan if it will
harm the nonprofit and close down a popular family restaurant, and that he had heard plans for low income
housing to be built by UGM are now on hold due to the questions of what ITD was planning to do. Mr. Sprague
stated that ITD was working through the details still, and they have spoken with UGM and the adjacent property
owners to try and find a solution. Mr. Mattare asked about the impact to property owners on the westside jug
handle (at Haycraft Ave and Fruitland Lane). Mr. Sprague stated that ITD was in active contact working with local
home owners that would be impacted. Mr. Mattare asked if a Huetter Bypass plan would help with the congestion
at Appleway Ave. Mr. Sprague stated that the modeling ITD used for the traffic volumes on this project did include
a hypothetical Huetter Bypass, and that there is data to support the new planned interchange and Appleway Ave
overpass.

. Public Transportation (Informational Items Provided to KMPO)
KMPO is not the Designated Recipient of FTA Funding for the provision of transit Service in Kootenai County. These
presentations and informational items are provided as a service to the public and to local jurisdictions. Questions related to
service, schedules, or concerns should be directed to Kootenai County or the Coeur d’ Alene Tribe.

a.Kootenai County Transit Report — Kootenai County Public Transportation Staff
Mr. Miles reported on behalf of Kootenai County. Ridership for the fixed route service saw an 18% increase over
the same month last year and 14% increase for the fiscal year. Paratransit, via Citylink, had a 4% decrease over the



same time last year and 10% decrease overall. The county has been working on their Coordinated Human Services
Transportation Plan. A draft of the plan is now available for public comment through October 31. This planis a
critical step in identifying transportation needs of individuals with disabilities, older adults and people with low
income and to improve access, efficiency and the overall effectiveness of community transportation systems for
our region's most vulnerable populations. Electronic versions of the proposed service plan is available on the
transit page of the county website.

b. Coeur d’Alene Tribe Rural Transit Report
No report was provided at the time of the meeting.

9. Director’s Report
Mr. Miles delivered his directors report to the board. KMPQO’s annual audit will begin October 20" and be completed
towards the beginning of December. KMPO will be closed October 13t and November 11t for federal holidays.

10. Board Member Comments

Mr. Tyler made a comment asking other board members to send any ideas they might have to reduce regulations
and costs for road standards to himself or the Associated Highway Districts Organization. Mr. Tyler also stated that
Post Falls Highway District has right of way, where the previous Greensferry bridge was, that has river access. He
stated PFHD would like to see something go there that is useful to the public like a pocket park, and if any KMPO
board members have interest, please reach out.

Mr. Mattare encouraged KMPO board members to reach out to ITD if they have any questions or concerns about the
presentations they saw regarding the 1-90/US-95 interchange or the Rathdrum Prairie Area Transportation Study and
to attend the open house on November 18 at the Best Western Inn from 4 to 7pm.

11. Next Meeting — November 20th, 2025
12. Adjournment

Mr. Mattare motioned to adjourn the regular meeting of the Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy
Board on October 9th, 2025, and with no objections, the meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m.

Kate Williams Signature on file
Recording Secretary



KMPO Board Packet Agenda Item
%@ﬁ@nai

KOOTENAI METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

EXPENSES

October, 2025

Item 6a

As of this date November 20, 2025 the Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization Board approves reimbursements

and payments made for expenses in October, 2025 included in the following list, in the amount of $55,847.26

Chair:

Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization 10:21 AM
Check Detail 111212025
October 2025

Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Check Debit Card 10/01/2025 Rackspace Inc Rackspace October 2025 Email and Archive hosting 61.86
Check Debit Card 10/01/2025 Unum October 2025 Premium 226.18
Liability Check ACH 10/06/2025 Regence Blue Shield of Idaho October 2025 Premium 5,198.48
Liability Check E-pay 10/07/2025 United States Treasury Federal Payroll Withholding 2,845.22
Liability Check ACH 10/07/2025 Idaho State Tax Commission Idaho Payroll Taxes September 2025 523.00
Liability Check ACH 10/07/2025 State of Idaho Dept of Labor ldaho Department of Labor 3rd Quarter 111.71
Check 73813 10/07/2025 CdA North Homeow ners Assoc Unit #209 October 2025 HOA fee 309.94
Check Debit Card 10/07/2025  Adobe Store North America Adobe Acrobat Pro 3- licenses October 2025 71.97
Check 5814 10/07/2025 AVISTA Utilities October 2025 78.04
Liability Check ACH 10/07/2025 Delta Dental November 2025 Premium 327.09
Liability Check CH 10/09/2025 PERSI PERSI Contributions 2,220.79
Liability Check ACH 10/09/2025 PERSI Choice Plan Empow er 401K Contributions 1,493.00
Check Debit Card 10/10/2025 Saw mill Grille Meeting w ith Board Vice Chair 56.60
Check Debit Card 10/12/2025 TDS Telecom TDS October 2025 Phone and ISP 135.36
Check Debit Card 10/16/2025 USPS USPS Certified Mail 3rd Quarter IRS Filing 6.08
Check Debit Card 10/17/2025 Laptop Battery Express Laptop Battery Dell E774 Replacement 122.90
Check ACH 10/20/2025 INRIX, Inc INRIX Street Analytics 8-01-2025 to 3-31-2026 23,247.50
Check Debit Card 10/20/2025 Zoom Video Communications Zoom Web meeting hosting October 2025 15.99
Check Debit Card 10/20/2025 Intuit Intuit Monthly Payroll Usage Fee October 2025 21.00
Liability Check E-pay 10/21/2025 United States Treasury Federal Payroll Withholding 3,112.22
Liability Check ACH 10/22/2025 PERSI PERSI Contributions 10/3-10/17 2,207.00
Check Debit Card 10/30/2025 HPHome & Office HP Plotter Maintenance Cartridge 131.44
Check Debit Card 10/30/2025 Staples Inc. HP Plotter Gray Ink Cartridge 761 248.77
Subtotal October Operating Costs $42,772.14
Subtotal October Salary & Wages $13,075.12
Total October Operating Costs $55,847.26




Company Paymenis Customer

Add Content ¥ | Restore Default
Income and Expense Trend
$in 1000s

This year 7

&0

50
40
30
20
10

0

Oct MNov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

N Income WM Expense

Account Balances v X

T BALANCE ¥
< Washington Trust Bank Checking

62,596.23
@ Accounts Receivable 38,420.69
@ Accounts Payable -2.69

SelectAccounts Go to Chart of Accounts

* X Expense Breakdown

November 12, 2025

Monthly Financial Snapshot

ltem 6b

Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization

Search

How do| customize this page? | & Print

v X
This year 7
B Payroll Expenses
QOperations
B Other Types of Expenses
Other Accounts

Total: $75,644.32

Prev Year Expense Comparison * X
All - Yearly 7
$in1000s
1000
800
800
400
- ||
o [ ]

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

I Friorvear(s) WM CurrentYear

Prev Year Income Comparison * X

Government Gran ¥ Quarterly ~

$in1000s

140
120
100

80

o888

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

N 2024 W 2025



Item 6¢

%@@ﬁgnai
#MPO

September 10, 2025
TO: Noah Ipaye, Senior Research Analyst

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2025-2031 KMPO TIP Amendment # 15 I'TD request to increase KN 24398 Prairie Trail Underpass and KN 12310 Ramsey Road Extension
increasing each project in the amount of $ 200,000 in STP Large Urban, End of the Year funding. KN 24162 SH-53 increases $150,000 for
Preliminary Engineering (PE).

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is requesting modification to the approved 2025-2031 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). This amendment increases
funding for KN 24398 in the amount of $200,000 for Construction (CN) and KN 12310 in the amount of $200,00 for Land Purchase (LP) using STBG Large Urban End of the Year
programming funds. This funding is from FHWA FY 2025 Redistribution Funding provided to the Statewide balance. KN 24162 Increases $150,000 for an environmental/cultural
resource agreement, offset from the Statewide Balance.

KMPO Amendment #15 FY 2025
Lifetime
Key Costs
Number Location MPO Program Funding Source Work Phases | Action c
SMA-7905, RAMSEY RD; WYOMING STBG-Large
12310 AVE TO LANCASTER RD KMPO STBG Urban New Route LP Increase | 200,000 | 16,533,508
NHS-7045, PRAIRIES TRAIL STBG-Large New Route
24398 UNDERPASS, POST FALLS HWY DIST | KMPO STBG Urban Ped/Bike/Equestrian | CN Increase | 200,000 | 2,854,000
SH 53, N BRUSS TO MP 8.3,
24162 KOOTENAI CO KMPO Safety HSIP - State MAJRWIDN PC Increase | 150,000 | 14,900,000

The 2025-2031 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #15 provides for the amendment by Administrative Modification where the does not materially change the
design, concept, or scope of the original project, and conforms to approved existing plans and programs This project has been through the previously required and concluded public
involvement processes prior to the original programming and subsequent project construction obligation. Based on the representations by I'TD, the Kootenai Metropolitan
Planning Organization approves Amendment #15, effective September 10, 2025.



%@@ﬁgﬂai
#MPO

October 20, 2025
TO: Noah Ipaye, Senior Research Analyst
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2025-2031 KMPO TIP Amendment # 16 ITD request to increase CN in KN 24306 and add three additional projects KN 25010, KN 25017,
KN 25018 recently approved through the ITIP process for Preliminary Engineering (PE/PC).

The Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is requesting modification to the approved 2025-2031 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). This amendment
increases funding for KN 24306 in the amount of $2,816,685 for Construction (CN), KN 25010 in the amount of $200,00 for Land Purchase (LP) using STBG Large
Urban End of the Year programming funds. This funding is from FHWA FY 2025 Redistribution Funding provided to the Statewide balance. KN 24162 Increases
$150,000 for an environmental/cultural resource agreement, offset from the Statewide Balance.

KMPO Amendment #16 FY 2025
: Lifetime Costs
Funding
Key Number Location MPO Program Source Work Phases Action Cost

190, SH 41 TO US 95 - EAST, TECM Safety/Capacity

24306 Kootenai, Co KMPO (FedAid) NHPP RECONST/REALIGN CN Increase 2,816,685 90,008,376
US 95, LACROSSE AVE TO
WYOMING AVE, COEUR Add to

25010 D'ALENE KMPO Pavement Preservation NHPP RESRF/RESTO&REHAB PE/PC program 434,000 9,634,000
190, MP 4 TO SPOKANE ST IC, Interstate Add to

25017 POST FALLS KMPO Pavement Restoration Maintenance RESRF/RESTO&REHAB PE/PC program 120,000 1,240,000
190, POE RELOCATION AND Carbon - Large Add to

25018 TRUCK PARKING STUDY KMPO Carbon Reduction Urban PLAN/STUDY PE/PC program 446,000 500,000
190, POE RELOCATION AND Interstate Add to

25018 TRUCK PARKING STUDY KMPO Planning Scoping & Studies Maintenance PLAN/STUDY PC program 54,000 500,000




The 2025-2031 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #16 provides for the amendment by Administrative Modification where the does not
materially change the design, concept, or scope of the original project, and conforms to approved existing plans and programs These projects have been through
the previously required and concluded public involvement processes prior to programming and/or subsequent project construction obligation. Based on the
representations by ITD, the Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization approves Amendment #16, effective October 20, 2025.



KMPO Board Packet Agenda Item Item 9
[4
%{@@ﬁgnat

DATE: November 12, 2025
TO: KMPO Board Members
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Director’s Report

Here is a recap of KMPQ’s activities through November 12, 2025

WE WILL MEET AT THE CITY OF POST FALLS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Planning Activities:

KMPO Unified Planning Work Program:

KMPO is now operating on the approved FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP). The UPWP will
guide and direct KMPO work activities between October 1, 2025 and September 30, 2026

Fiscal Year 2025 End of the Year Projects and Program Update:

For Fiscal Year 2025, which ended on September 30, 2025 had several major projects that are still underway
and more that are expected to be out to bid, with construction during 2026. These are some of the major
projects.

¢ Ramsey Road Extension from Wyoming to Lancaster — Substantially completed.

e SH-41, I-90 Single Point Urban Interchange. This project continues through 2026. Additional portions
of the SPUI are expected to be opened to traffic throughout the fall.

e Pleasant View Interchange at SH-53 and the BNSF rail crossing will continue construction in 2026.

e [-90 Widening from SH-41 to U.S. 95 westbound and eastbound packages are finishing the clearing and
grubbing with earth moving operations now underway. The most notable has been the tree removal
activities in the median. This will be a multi-year project through 2029, constructing new bridges at the
Centennial Trail, Atlas Road and Huetter Road, as well as widening 1-90 to four lanes in each direction.
Expect ongoing delays as lanes are shifted to accommodate construction activities.

e Prairie Trail Underpass was obligated for construction during FY 2025 and out for bid this fall. The
underpass will be constructed during 2026, With the underpass being obligated in FY 2025, the Prairie
Avenue widening is expected to be obligated in the latter part of FY 2026, followed by construction in
2027.



KMPO Board Packet Agenda Item Item 9

Urban Balancing Meeting November 6th:

The Urban Balancing Meeting will be held in Boise on November 61 . The purpose of this meeting was to
receive a status on projects that were a part of the FY 2025 End of the Year Program and projects scheduled for
2026. This meeting also established which projects were identified be in line for any additional funding
provided by Federal Highway Administration. For KMPO, the Prairie Avenue Widening was placed on the list,
requesting an additional $450,000. This was primarily the result of higher the expected right of way.

Other Activities:

KMPO 2026 Transportation Improvement Program: The 2026-2032 TIP has been forwarded to FHWA and
FTA as part of ITD’s Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). This is typically approved by
the Federal agencies in December.

Rathdrum Prairie Transportation Study and U.S. 95 Interchange Design Review Updates:

The public comment period for the Rathdrum Prairie Transportation Study is closed for comments. The
comments received are being summarized, along with responses to those comments. With that, Phase D now
focuses on the remaining alternatives, as well as the potential for combinations of alternative to be more closely
evaluated. Completion of Phase D and the final recommendations are anticipated in late Spring 2026.

KMPO 2025 Financial Audit:

Magnuson, McHugh and Doughtery is currently conducting the FY 2025 Financial Audit. It expected to be
completed by mid-December. This year’s audit includes the acquisition of the office space and the associated
financials related to asset depreciation, etc.

KCATT meeting with Utilities in December:

KCATT will be having its post construction season meeting with various utility companies in December 18™ at
9:30 a.m. at the Coeur d’ Alene Public Library Community Room. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss
coordination and communication improvements for the upcoming construction season.

KMPO Office Closures:
KMPO will be closed November 26 and 27% for the Thanksgiving Holiday.
KMPO Board Officers Election:

As a reminder, KMPQO’s Election of Board officers will be held in December, for the upcoming calendar year.



	584b430d-edb4-4bb9-a113-edf614fc2a0a.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3


	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	20eaba0e-6200-44d6-a95a-5f1dc6dff61a.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2026
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2026
	1.0 MPO Administration
	3.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	4. KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	5.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	6. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	7.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	8.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	9.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	d6dd83ce-04d2-46e0-be62-4427f659e50c.pdf
	Draft August 18, 2025
	Introduction
	A. Funding
	a. Federal Sources

	B. Programming Process
	a. Identification, Evaluation and Selection of Projects
	b. Review and Approval
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation

	D. Kootenai Metropolitan Area Transportation Improvement Program
	a. Funding programs and projects
	TIP Project Acronyms:
	FY2026-2032 Program by Activity all Modes 1
	System Operations and Maintenance

	• Roadways
	• Public Transportation
	Performance Measures

	 Safety
	 Pavement Condition
	 Bridge Condition
	 Travel Time Reliability
	 Freight Reliability
	 Transit Asset Management
	 Public Transportation Safety

	Published
	Transportation Improvement Program Open House


	47153fa6-daa0-5057-8196-dbd49197b523.pdf
	584b430d-edb4-4bb9-a113-edf614fc2a0a.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3


	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	20eaba0e-6200-44d6-a95a-5f1dc6dff61a.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2026
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2026
	1.0 MPO Administration
	3.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	4. KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	5.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	6. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	7.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	8.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	9.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	d6dd83ce-04d2-46e0-be62-4427f659e50c.pdf
	Draft August 18, 2025
	Introduction
	A. Funding
	a. Federal Sources

	B. Programming Process
	a. Identification, Evaluation and Selection of Projects
	b. Review and Approval
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation

	D. Kootenai Metropolitan Area Transportation Improvement Program
	a. Funding programs and projects
	TIP Project Acronyms:
	FY2026-2032 Program by Activity all Modes 1
	System Operations and Maintenance

	• Roadways
	• Public Transportation
	Performance Measures

	 Safety
	 Pavement Condition
	 Bridge Condition
	 Travel Time Reliability
	 Freight Reliability
	 Transit Asset Management
	 Public Transportation Safety

	Published
	Transportation Improvement Program Open House



	47153fa6-daa0-5057-8196-dbd49197b523.pdf
	584b430d-edb4-4bb9-a113-edf614fc2a0a.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3


	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	20eaba0e-6200-44d6-a95a-5f1dc6dff61a.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2026
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2026
	1.0 MPO Administration
	3.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	4. KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	5.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	6. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	7.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	8.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	9.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	d6dd83ce-04d2-46e0-be62-4427f659e50c.pdf
	Draft August 18, 2025
	Introduction
	A. Funding
	a. Federal Sources

	B. Programming Process
	a. Identification, Evaluation and Selection of Projects
	b. Review and Approval
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation

	D. Kootenai Metropolitan Area Transportation Improvement Program
	a. Funding programs and projects
	TIP Project Acronyms:
	FY2026-2032 Program by Activity all Modes 1
	System Operations and Maintenance

	• Roadways
	• Public Transportation
	Performance Measures

	 Safety
	 Pavement Condition
	 Bridge Condition
	 Travel Time Reliability
	 Freight Reliability
	 Transit Asset Management
	 Public Transportation Safety

	Published
	Transportation Improvement Program Open House



	47153fa6-daa0-5057-8196-dbd49197b523.pdf
	584b430d-edb4-4bb9-a113-edf614fc2a0a.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3


	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	bfe884cb-f914-4969-9c61-0525e46d8148.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance





	f8083cdb-b7e9-4e91-9c2f-64ce4d231d71.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance




	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance



	e25c56d6-86fa-5b77-bfc6-19cbfe35e863.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM

	cede583c-e4d6-4930-9e3c-514439f0fba6.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM
	f37c4978-fb8c-5b5d-8e32-0304ff5325fb.pdf
	KCATT MEETING AGENDA
	December 19, 2023 - 8:00 AM


	1225a1c5-1432-435f-aeb1-eef986dbf80f.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2025
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2025
	1.0 MPO Administration
	2.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	3.0  KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	4.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	5. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	6.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	7.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	8.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	26e27d56-7fa2-44d5-94d2-649fe554109b.pdf
	Resolution
	A.      Funding
	a. Federal Sources
	State Sources:
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation
	a. Funding programs and projects
	System Operations and Maintenance






	2cd2cd21-3393-47b3-bc07-cfadf78fcf83.pdf
	STBG – Local Large Urban Program

	9334f6b8-1db1-489d-b0f5-7fd3cbc7f8ac.pdf
	Scores Tallied.pdf
	Sheet3



	20eaba0e-6200-44d6-a95a-5f1dc6dff61a.pdf
	Purpose
	Development Process
	Funding Sources
	Participants
	KMPO Member Agencies

	Significant Issues Facing the Region in FY 2026
	Defining Roles and Responsibilities
	Unfunded Needs in Transportation Planning
	UPWP Activities for FY 2026
	1.0 MPO Administration
	3.0  Regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	4. KMPO Regional Public Transportation Planning
	5.0  Kootenai County Public Transportation Planning
	6. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update
	7.0 Data Collection, Performance Measures and GIS Evaluation
	8.0 Regional Travel Demand Modeling
	9.0 Regional Transportation Studies
	Work Responsibility Allocations:


	d6dd83ce-04d2-46e0-be62-4427f659e50c.pdf
	Draft August 18, 2025
	Introduction
	A. Funding
	a. Federal Sources

	B. Programming Process
	a. Identification, Evaluation and Selection of Projects
	b. Review and Approval
	c. Fund Authorization and Obligation

	D. Kootenai Metropolitan Area Transportation Improvement Program
	a. Funding programs and projects
	TIP Project Acronyms:
	FY2026-2032 Program by Activity all Modes 1
	System Operations and Maintenance

	• Roadways
	• Public Transportation
	Performance Measures

	 Safety
	 Pavement Condition
	 Bridge Condition
	 Travel Time Reliability
	 Freight Reliability
	 Transit Asset Management
	 Public Transportation Safety

	Published
	Transportation Improvement Program Open House






